FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

WASHINGTON

/ADDRESS OFFICIAL. CORRESPONDENCE TO
‘THE FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD

X-6788

January 2, 1931:

o SUBJE(I: State Member Banks Not Examined During 1930.
A o Dear Sir:

You are requested to furnish the Board, at your
.early conveniency, with a list of State member banks in
~your district which were not examined either by State
- authorities or your own examiners during 1930.
It is also requested that you advise what steps
are contemplated by you to secure a prompt and satisfac—
tory examination of any bank reported.

=t Very truly yours,

E. M. McClelland,
Assistant Secretary.

TO ALL FEDERAL RESERVE AGENTS.
(Except Boston)
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